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Malave, Erin

From: Avi Svirsky [avi@winevaultmiami.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4.18 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

To Whom it May Concerm,
The address for my company, The Wine Vault of Miami, Inc. Document #; P10000053469 was changed
on the sunbiz.org website; however the incorrect address was put up. The correct address is:

The Wine Vault of Miami, Inc.
3201 N. Miami Ave

Suite 105

Miami, FL 33127

Thank You,

Avi Svirsky

President

The Wine Vault of Miami, Inc
C: 862.262.4502

171 ™01 5N
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Malave, Erin

From: Avi Svirsky [avi@winevaultmiami.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes

To Whom it May Concern,

The Officers/Directors addresses for the Wine Vauit of Miami, Inc. Document #: P10000053469 have
changed. They are as follows: —_ )

Title: P, T;S, D
Avi Svirsky

3250 NE 1st Ave
Apt 1115
Miami, FL 33137

Title; D

Michael Shapira
3250 NE 1st Ave
Apt 1115
Miami, FL 33137

Regards,

Avi Svirsky

President

The Wine Vault of Miami, Inc.
C: 862.262.4502
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